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CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: December 2,1997 

TO: Bob Elias, Division of Legal Services 
Wayne Makin, Division of Electric and Gas 

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting 

RE: Docket No.: 961236-GU - Petition for approval of Firm Transportation Supplier 
Aggregation (FTA) service rider by Peoples Gas System, Inc. 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 
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Docket REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status. Tampa Electric Company d/b/a 
Peoples Gas System has filed a petition for approval of one-year extension of optional 
experimental Firm Transportation Supplier Aggregation Service Rider. 

OPR changed to -. 

OCR changed to _ ,  

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

Enter the following in CMS comments: " 

Please file a CASR by 12/16/97 to dispose of Tampa Electric Company's petition. 

cc: [XI Docket File 
[XI Security File 

,'. 1 1  

. ' r  . ______ [XI Patsy White * -,, 

'" --/----T%C/RAR 32 (5490) * 

. .  . , , . ?  
, .,: 


